



# MATHEW BRIGGS

LAW ENFORCEMENT PROFESSIONAL

## ABOUT

Well presented, highly personable, and hardworking experienced police executive with an upbeat and positive attitude, who possesses a good team spirit with the ability to see a job through to completion. Highly motivated and able to exercise independent judgement in achieving the desired vision and mission of the organization.

## PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Master Peace Officer  
Wiklander-Zulawski Certified  
Public Relations  
Investigations  
Training Coordinator  
Public Speaking  
Hostage Negotiation  
Mental Health Response  
De-escalation Instruction  
Classroom Education  
Emergency Management  
Field Training  
Property Room Management  
Background Investigation  
Fleet Management

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

ICS Mobile/Athena RMS  
WatchGuard Video  
InTouch GPS  
TCLEEDS  
Texas SOR  
Racial Profiling Reporting  
UCR Submission  
Texas CRASH

## SOCIAL

 Mat Briggs

 Mat Briggs

 Mathew Briggs, M.S.

 Mat Briggs

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### CHIEF OF POLICE

City of Josephine, TX | Nov 2016 – Present

- Developed and trained a professional police force with a focus on Community Policing and core values of Leadership, Service, and Faith.
- Managed the department budget by re-evaluating resources and re-aligning line-item funds for the most effective use.
- Provided leadership ensuring that all functions within the police department were focused within an environment that is conducive to recognizing the creative attributes of all officers and civilians.

### EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COORDINATOR

City of Josephine, TX | Jan 2017 – Present

- Assessed potential dangers and threats to the city such as natural disasters and large-scale incidents.
- Devised action plans to minimize damage and death.
- Developed partnerships with adjoining jurisdictions to coordinate planning and execution of action plans during large scale incidents.

### POLICE OFFICER

City of Frisco, TX | Mar 2006 – Nov 2016

- Responded promptly to calls for service, interacted with the community, enforced all State and local laws, conducted investigations, and affected arrests as required by law.
- Created and implemented the Crisis Intervention Team with a focus on management and training of multiple officers in the practice of de-escalation and response to individuals experiencing mental illness or disability.
- Partnered with Frisco ISD to create a portal of identification of school aged children experiencing suicidal ideation or attempt to provide proactive resources geared toward prevention efforts and education.

## EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE, CRIMINAL JUSTICE  
University of North Texas | Nov 2016

MASTER OF SCIENCE, APPLIED CRIMINOLOGY  
University of Texas A&M - Commerce | Aug 2020

## AWARDS

TEXAS CIT AWARD  
Texas CIT Association | May 2016

MERITORIOUS CONDUCT AWARD  
City of Josephine | Nov 2017